



الصناديق الاستثمارية Investment Funds

Investment Studies Center (ISC) @ Union of Investment Companies, is delighted to announce a training program on the Investment Funds and its management, types, and selection within the directions of investment companies, and that's according to the following details:

يسر مركز دراسات الاستثمار لدى اتحاد شركات الاستثمار الإعلان عن تنظيم برنامج تدريبي حول إدارة الصناديق الاستثمارية وأشكالها وكيفية اختيارها بما يناسب توجهات الشركات الاستثمارية، وذلك وفقاً للتفاصيل الآتية:

Training Program:	الصناديق الاستثمارية Investment Funds	البرنامج التدريبي:
Instructor:	Akram Hammoudeh	المحاضر:
Dates:	(Mon. & Tues.) 6 th & 7 th of March 2023	التاريخ:
Timing:	09:00AM - 2:00PM	الوقت:
Language:	Arabic	لغة البرنامج:
Venue:	In-person @ UIC premises	المكان:

Course Details, Registration & Fees in link below تفاصيل البرنامج، التسجيل والرسوم في الرابط أدناه

<http://unioninvest.org/upcomingevents.aspx>

Registration is open according to availability

UIC Members	KWD 180	أعضاء الاتحاد
Non-Members	KWD 250	غير أعضاء الاتحاد

Investment Funds الصناديق الاستثمارية

تمهيد

تتعامل شركات الاستثمار بالصناديق الاستثمارية بمختلف أنواعها ومنها ما تديره الشركات واخري يتم ادارتها من خلال شركات ادارة اصول عالمية ويهدف هذا البرنامج الي التعرف على هذه الصناعة التي يدار من خلالها تريليونات من الاصول المقومة بمختلف العملات.

أهداف البرنامج

1. التعرف على انواع الصناديق.
2. تعلم كيف يتم بناء وتركيب وادارة الصناديق واختيار مكونات الصندوق.
3. التعرف على مستويات المخاطر المصاحبة للصناديق.
4. التعرف على الهياكل القانونية والضريبية ومتطلبات الجهات الرقابية للصناديق.
5. تعلم كيفية اختيار الصناديق العالمية ومدراء الصناديق.

الجهات المستهدفة

1. مدراء الصناديق والاستثمار
2. المدراء الماليين
3. المحللين الماليين
4. مدراء الحوكمة والمطابقة والالتزام
5. موظفي ادارة الاصول والمبيعات والتسويق
6. موظفي علاقات المستثمرين

مجاور البرنامج:

اليوم الاول:

1. مقدمة
2. التعرف على انواع الصناديق وشجرة الصناديق المتشعبة
3. بناء الاستراتيجية الاستثمارية للصندوق
4. السياسات والاجراءات المتبعة في ادارة الصناديق
5. متطلبات اسواق المال والجهات الرقابية بخصوص الصناديق الاستثمارية
6. اختيار مكونات الصندوق
7. دور الجهات التي تقدم خدمات الصندوق مثل المدقق الخارجي ومكاتب المحاماة وامين الاستثمار وشركات الحفظ وشركات الاستشارات الشرعية وشركات الوساطة وتنفيذ الصفقات الخ
8. الصناديق في الكويت والاسواق الخليجية المدارة من قبل شركات الاستثمار المحلية
9. دراسة عدة صناديق، وطريقة عملها، والاداء، والميزانيات.. الخ

اليوم الثاني:

1. التعرف على مدراء الصناديق العالمية
2. التعرف على كيفية تقييم صناديق الاستثمار العالمية (حجم الصندوق - مستوى المخاطر - مدير الصندوق - سياسة الاستثمار - اداء الصندوق - مؤشر alpha - beta - Sharp ratio)
3. صناديق التحوط
4. صناديق المؤشرات Exchange Traded Funds
5. كيفية تأسيس وتسجيل الصناديق الاستثمارية العالمية
6. صناديق الاستثمار الجريء وصناديق الاستثمار المباشر
7. شركات تصنيف الصناديق
8. امثلة متعددة على الصناديق العالمية
9. دور التكنولوجيا والذكاء الصناعي في ادارة الصناديق الاستثمارية

Instructor's Profile: Mr. Akram Hammoudeh

Mr. Akram has Over 30 years of experience in banking, investment, finance, management, and corporate finance. Worked in Kuwait with NBK and KFH and held key senior positions such as CEO and CFO and had board seats in several companies and different industries. Worked with major venture capital funds and private equity firms and assets managers and investment banks such as : oak capital , Carlyle , 3M, Microsoft venture capital arm , Amazon venture capital arm and AWS team , and lived in Silicon Valley in USA working closely with many startup firms in areas such as biomedical engineering , telecommunications, chips , application service providers (iCloud) , and worked with many law firms in USA that are specialized in private equity investments and IPOs

Experience:

1. NBK 1996-1999 - Senior financial analyst
2. KFH 2000-2007 - Senior investment manager / head of direct investment
3. KIH holding 2010-2014 - CEO & Board Member
4. Al Imtiaz investment group 2015-2017 - Group CFO
5. Financial markets consultancy 2018 - present - CEO & Managing Partner

Board seats:

- 1- Al Salam hospital company
- 2- House of Trade (Hot Engineering)
- 3- Beyout Investment House
- 4- Real estate solutions
- 5- Direct investment Fund
- 6- Arab Finance House
- 7- Aman Arab University
- 8- sports club's privatization committee
- 9- offset program committee by KDIPA

Education:

- 1- MBA - American University of Beirut – 1995.
- 2- BS biology / Medical science - American University of Beirut – 1992.
- 3- Executive Education program - Wharton Business School - 2004 - Merger & Acquisition.
- 4- Executive Education Program - Wharton Business School - 2011 - strategic thinking for competing advantage.
- 5- Various training on valuations, investment , strategic management , etc.